

MD Shahrior Shawon Prio

House No 39, Road No 20, Nikunjo 2, Dhaka, Bangladesh. BH0961359

in linkedin.com/in/shahshawp/ 🕥 github.com/shahshawp/ 🥆 https://flowcv.me/prio

PROFILE

Completed my graduation in Computer Science and Engineering with experience in Full-Stack Web application development, Data Analysis and Information System Design. I think myself as an entrepreneur, have a website name BankpediaBD &, developed in MERN-Stack. I have developed many web applications with HTML, CSS, JavaScript, php and MySQL. Apart from web application designing, my specialty is Data Analysis, and my favorite programming language is C#.

Have good concepts of OOP, Algorithms, Office365, Data Structures, Agile methodology, Analysis and Presenting Data in various ways. Another strong skill is leadership and supervision. For prototype designing I like Figma. I have also taken IELTS in 2015 and studied in an Australian University so my public speaking and communication skills are pretty good.

I have completed my Internship on Human Resources at RoboAdda. I have also worked as a Trainer (Website Designing) and CAP (IT) at Bijoy IT & Co.

Currently, I am working at the largest Electrical and Electronics manufacturer Company in Bangladesh, Walton Hi-Tech Industries PLC. as Deputy Assistant Director; position is National Sales Analyst & Associate to the Honourable HOD of Sales (Walton Distributor Network).

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

05/2023 – present Bangladesh	 Walton Hi-Tech Industries PLC., Deputy Assistant Director (National Sales Analyst) National Sales Analyst & Associate to the Honourable HOD of Sales (Walton Distributor Network), Sr. Executive Director, Data Analyst, Reporting and analysis, Team management. 					
01/2023 – 05/2023 Bangladesh	 BijoyIT & Co., Trainer & CAP (IT) ∂ Website Maintenance, WordPress website development, WordPress plug-in settings, Microsoft Excel lead sheet, LSM website management, SEO optimization, Google analytics & AdSense. 					
10/2022 – 01/2023 Bangladesh	 RoboAdda, Internship 𝔗 HR Assistant, recruitment, talent acquisition, taking interviews, selecting candidates, payroll and benefits, hire and fire policy. 					
08/2021 – present Bangladesh	 BankpediaBD, CEO and Founder ∂ A simple start up and an outstanding project created with latest technology Called MERN-Stack. It is still under maintains. 					
EDUCATION						
2019 – 2022 Bangladesh	Green University Of Bangladesh, Computer Science and Engineering3.07 out of 4.00					
2017 – 2019 Malaysia	 Swinburne University Of Technology Sarawak Campus, Bachelor Of Computer Science 2.71 out of 4.00 					
2016 – 2017 Bangladesh	 University Of Information Technology and Sciences, Computer Science and Engineering 3.32 out of 4.00 					
2013 – 2015 Bangladesh	Ullapara Science College, Higher Secondary Certificate4.75 out of 5.00					
2010 – 2013 Bangladesh	Potazia BL High School, Secondary School Certificate5.00 out of 5.00					

SKILLS

Management and Technical Skills

Human Resources, Analytic Ability, Problem Solving, Requirement Analysis, Software Development Lifecycle, Web Application Design and Development, Team Leadership and Supervision.

Programming Languages

MERN-Stack, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, php, MySQL, C#, java, python.

Framework & Libraries

WordPress, React.js, node.js, express.js, MongoDB, Figma, Canva.

Tools and Technologies

Microsoft Office, Expert in Excel, Git, Linux, Trello, Slack, Bitrix24, G-Suit, WordPress.

CERTIFICATES

International Eng Language Testing (IELTS) 𝔅 Expired but more experienced. Job Training 𝔅 Communication Human Resources		Certified Associate in Project Management (CAPM)® & Business Development: Strategic Planning Internship & Human Resources Assistant	LinkedIn Learning Certificate & Business Analysis Techniques for Business Transformation Excel Pivot Tables Excel VLOOKUP and XLOOKUP	Coursera <i>∂</i> Introduction to Data Analysis using Microsoft Excel		
PROJECTS						
2021 – present	 a present b a simple star-up project. A website which will provide information about all the banks in Bangladesh with their services. Still developing and maintaining strategically. 					
2017	 github.com/shahshawp/QuickSnap, QuickSnap & A two-player version of the classic Snap card game hit when the rank of the top cards match. 					
2020	 github.com/shahshawp/MEN-S-WORLD, MEN's World & This is a full stack website. Created with HTML, CSS, JavaScript, php. A full e-commerce website for beginners. 					
2018	 github.com/shahshawp/Rent-A-Car, Rent A Car ⊗ A car renting website. Created with HTML, CSS, JavaScript, php, MySQL. 					
2021	 github.com/shahshawp/Flamingo-secuirity-Intruder-alert-system-, Flamingo Security ∂ This is a full Information System design of an Intruder Alert System project. 					
2022	 github.com/shahshawp/Glibrary-System, Glibrary ∂ Created with shell language. Easy and fast. 					
2022	 github.com/shahshawp/Wireless-networking-in-cisco-Packet-tracer-simulator-, Wireless Network System ∂ The specific objective is to create a system which is easy to communicate via wireless networking using cisco packet tracer. 					
		REFE	RENCES			

Mohammad Firoz Alam, *Sr. Executive Director*, Walton Hi-Tech Industries PLC. firoz@waltonplc.com, +880 1678 028028

Mr Sayed Ahsanul Kabir, Associate Professor and Chairperson of Dept. Of CSE, Green University of Bangladesh kabir@cse.green.edu.bd, +880 1727-654388